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1

NAME

[2.- LOCATION

C OMMON: -
Sanderson House

AND/OR HISTORIC:

STREET ANDC NUMBER:
Left side of SR 1115, 0.9 miles from junction with SR 1119

CITY OR TOWN:

Pollocksville (1st Congressional District, Hon. Walter Jones)

STATE CoDE |COUNTY: copE

North Carolina 37 Jones 103

[3. CLASSIFICATION i/

3 Agricultural ] Government [ Park [ Transportation [[J Comments
] Commercial ] Industrial &) Private Residence ] Other (Specify)
{C] Educational [ Military [ Religious

___| 01 _Entertainment .. . T} Museum . . _[] Scientific L o

ACCESSIBLE

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS ToTHE sUaLIC

(Check One)

{1 District &) Building |[J Public
[ Ssite [0 Structure | Private 0 in Process O] Unoccupied

(] Object [ Both ) D» Being Considered T Prescrvation work
in progress Ne

& Occupied Yes:
[ Restricted

[ Unrestricted

Public Acquisition:

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

L4,

“OWNER OF PROPERTY

oo

|5

OWNER'S NAME:

Mrs. Pauline K. Waller

STREET AND NUMBER:

Route one, Box 213

CITY OR TOWN:

,Pollocksv1Lle

(5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

STATE: CODE

| Nozth Caroliva

f3ALv.Ls

COURTHOUSE, REG':TRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Jones County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:
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s . "
‘l. DESCRIPTION :
(Check One)
PN ~ . . v . —
™ Excelient ] Good | Fair Dcteriorated Ruins Uncxposed
CONDITION — = O &L CJ Ruin [) Unexpose
(Check Onc) (Check One)
Xj Altered {T] Unaltered "] Moved (A Origiral Site
ODESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

 three bays wide with a central entrance, but the addition of a small one-

The Sanderson House is a small one-and-a-half story frame dwelling with
a gable roof covered with standing seam tin. The house is finished with
beaded weatherboards above a high basement of brick laid in Flemish bond.
The five-bay front (south) facade is protected.by a shed porch built on
brick piers and supported by slender chamfered posts. The central entrance,

surmounted by a four-light transom, contains a New Bern-type door consisting|
of four flat panels above two flush ones. All the windows at the first level

have louvered shutters, molded sills, andnine-over-six sash. Smaller six~—
over-six sash appears in three gable dormers that punctuate the roof of both

the front and rear facades.

Dominsting the three=bay west side is a striking chimney of unusual
design. Two large Flemish bond chimneys join between the first and second
levels and rise in a single stack, forming at their junclion a semicircular
arch over a door in the central bay. Originally the door was a window.

The chimney is flanked by windows at each level. Quite different but also
interesting is the Flemish bond interior end chimney on the east side, which
has an exposed face. (This is one of the few known appearances of an ex—
posed-face chimney outside the immediate area of New Bern where they are
common.) There is a side entrance to the south which, like the front en—
trance, contains a New Bern-type door. Two small windows with six~over-—
six sash flank the chimney in the gable and one with nine~over-six occurs

at the north side of the lower level. The rear of the house was originally

story wing perpendicular to the main block has covered the central portion
~of the Lacade.
On the 1nuer10r, Dhe LlrSt floor has a center—“all plan two rooms deep.

The hall with walls plastered above a flat-peneled wainscot, is divided into
two equal sections by a well-executed transverse arch. Supporting the arch
are pilasters, which'are edged by ceble molding and have molded caps enriche
with pierced gougework. The archivolt is accented by a keystone and alter-
nating long and short wooden rectangles in'imitation of rustication. The
soffit is flat-paneled. The stair, which rises from the west wall at the
rear of the hall in three flights, features a ramped balustrade with bal-
usters square in section and tapered posts. The line of the balustrade is
repeated in the flush-paneled wainscot which carries up the stair.

To the left of the hall is the main (southwest) parlor. The most
elaborately finished room in the house, it has walls plastered between a
flat-paneled wainscot and a very heaVy molded cornice incorporating under—
cut modillions, cable moldings, and dentils. The odd mantel is of verna-
cular Federal design with a row of dentils below a molded shelf and paneled
end blocks. The rectangular fireplace opening is framed by a cable molding
and flanked by curious pilasters whose caps are enriched with pierced gouge-—
work. The pilasters are divided horizontally into two equal parts: The
upper half is reeded while the lower is plain and tapers rapidly to a hedvy

molded base. o
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7. Description

The smaller northwest room, entered beneath the stair in the main hall,
is quite simple. It is finished with walls plastered above and below & molded
chair rail and has a mentel with an architrave around the opening and a plain
frieze and molded shelf above. The two east rooms are finished in similer
fashion, each containing a corner fireplace with a mantel of simple Federal
design.

The second level consists of a center hall with one room on either side.
The front portion of the hall has been partitioned off to form a small un-
lighted room, probably used for storage. The rooms eare finished with plaster
walls, molded chair rails, and mantels much like those in the secondary rooms
on the first floor. Small doors located in the dormers lead to the front
and rear crawl spaces.
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MENIFICANCE

-t

PERIOD (Check One or floro as Appropriate)
1 Pre-Columbian! T 16th Century 0 18th Century [ 20th Century

3 15th Century O 17th Century 1 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATEls) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE - (Check One or More as Appropriate)
(O Urban Planning

_ Aboriginal . ] Education . - D' Political

O Prehistoric : {7 ‘Engineering [ Religion/Phi-  + O3 Other (Specity)
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Architecture [} Londscape O Sculpture

[ Art Architecture O Social/Human-

O Commerce O Literature * itarion

[0 Communications [ Military {1 Theater

T Conservation ] Music [J Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The early hlstory of the Sandercon House cannot be established
deflnltely, but the evidence suggests that its builder was Josiah Howard.
Jones County records show that he married Narcissa Harramond between
January 12, 1797, and March 3, 1798. By a land grant of April 5, 1798,
Josiah howard acquired a fifty-acre tract séuth of the Trent River, which
is probably the land on which the present house stands. The location of
this grant, the date of Narcisca and Josiah's marriage, architectural
evidence, and the recorded later ownership of the house by Josiah's son,
James Howerd--all Suggest that about 1798 or shortly thereafter Josiah
Howard built the dwelling now known as the Sanderson House.

No will exists transferring the property from Josiah to his son, James
but a deed recorded Mey 2, 1850, notes the purchase. of the plantation by
James McDaniel, Sr., fram the estate of Jemes Howard. L. H. McDaniel soon
acquired the property from his father, dames. According to the United
States Census of 1850, the plantation then amounted to 1 ,500 1mproved and

- 1,285 unimproved acres, the total. being . valued at. $9 000.»3: C A

After the desth of L. H. McDaniel, the Howard plantation was purchased
on March 23, 1868, by Mrs. Julia Bryan. She in turn sold the property in
1872 to E. F. Sanderson, for whom the house is named. Sanderson willed
it in 1910 to his dauéhuer Lettie Barry, who sold it to her daughter,
Ada Barry Strong. The house was purchased in 1939 by Pauline K. Waller,
the present owmer. '

The Sanderson House is noteble not only for its interesting chimneys—
one of a strikingly original design—but also for its interiors, character-
ized by well-executed details of somewhat unorthadox Cexipn.




9. MAJOR BIBLICCRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Jones County Records, Jones County Courthouse, Trenton, North
Cerolina, Office of the Register of Deeds. (Subgroups: Deeds,
Wills, Census Records, and Estate Papers).

North Carolina. (Subgroups: Deeds, Wills, Census Records, and
Estate Papers). '
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OEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY |U DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE' LONGITUDE ! LATITUDE h " 'LoneiTUDE
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STATE: CODE | COUNTY : coDE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: copE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
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. FORM PREPARED BY .«
NAME AND TITLE: E ) -
Survey and Planning Unit, John Britton Wells, III, Supervisor
DATE

|- June 3, 1971

ORGANIZATION ‘
State Department of Archives and History T

STREET AND NUMBER: '

109 East Jones Street R

CITY OR TOWN: fSTATE CODE
Raleigh SRR | North Cerolina .. - ' -~ . | 37 |
12,/ STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION ¢ T T UNATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION -

As the designatced State Liaison Officer for the Na- o : B o
I hereby certify that this property is included in the

tional Historic Preservation Act of 19606 (Public Law
\] 1 ister.
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion National Registe

in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set

forth by the National Park Service he recommended Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

level of significance of this nomination is:

National [} St?ge x3 Local (7}
o //(‘)«;\ ) f ) Date
Name | o) A ATTEST
Dr. H. G. Jenejs :
Title _Director, State Department of
Archives and History Keeper of The National Register
Date _ June 3, 1971 Late
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